DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: DAYN HARDIE
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: AUGUST 12, 2021

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPANY’S
APPLICATION FOR DETERMINATION OF 2020 ENERGY
EFFICIENCY EXPENSES AS PRUDENTLY INCURRED; CASE NO. INT-
G-21-03.

On July 14, 2021, Intermountain Gas Company (“Company”) applied for an order
designating $3,656,158 of 2020 Energy Efficiency expenditures as prudently incurred. The
Company requests its Application be processed by Modified Procedure.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission issue a Notice of Application, a Notice of
Intervention Deadline setting a 21-day intervention deadline for interested persons, and a Notice
of Modified Procedure establishing a December 1, 2021 public comment deadline and a December
15, 2021 Company reply deadline.

COMMISSION DECISION

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application, a Notice of Intervention
Deadline setting a 21-day intervention deadline for interested persons, and a Notice of Modified
Procedure establishing a December 1, 2021 public comment deadline and a December 15, 2021

Company reply deadline?
LW A

Dayn Hardie ’
Deputy Attorney General
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